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January 19, 2023 

BY RESS and EMAIL 
registrar@oeb.ca 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Elexicon Energy Inc. (“Elexicon”) Application for 2023 Distribution Rates and 
Incremental Capital funding  (“Application”)  
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File Number: EB-2022-0024 
Transcript Corrections 

Enclosed at Appendix A please find Elexicon’s transcript corrections from the Technical Conference 
held January 18, 2023. 

An electronic copy of this letter has been submitted using the OEB’s Regulatory Electronic 
Submission System. 

Yours truly, 

John Vellone 

cc:  EB-2022-0024 Parties 
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Appendix A – Transcript Corrections 

Day Page Line Witness / Speaker Correction 

1 13 25 D. Thompson  Replace “[Audio dropout] success” with “Which 
would be considered a success” 

2 4 24 Andrew Mandyam Change - "it is a before " to "it is before" 

2 5 2 Andrew Mandyam Change - "like yourself " to "like yours" 

2 6 15 Andrew Mandyam Change - "it had to " to "it would have to" 

2 22 20 Andrew Mandyam Change - "choices it had to" to "choices it had" 

2 24 8 Andrew Mandyam Change - “developers, the BLGI" to "developer, 
BLGI" 

2 24 14 Andrew Mandyam Change - "offset -- they " to "offset capital. They" 

2 29 21 Andrew Mandyam Delete  "is the -- " 

2 46 20-
21 

Undertaking Change - “To provide proposal for 2025 rate rider 
including capital cost changes” instead of “TO 
PROVIDE DETAILS OF NEW TECHNOLOGIES 
USED”  

2 77 22 D. Thompson Replace “a level that [audio dropout] DERs’ with “a 
level that encourages DERs” 

2 80 18 D. Thompson  Replace “Water heaters [audio dropout]” with 
“Water heaters or lighting load” 

2 81 1 D. Thompson Replace “there is an expectation” with “there is no 
expectation” 


